

ROSWELL PETROLEUM BUILDING
PHONE MA 2-7220

Drig
Ti 57

67 RIVERSIDE
PHONE MA 2-6923

ERNEST A. HANSON

OIL OPERATOR
P. O. BOX 8881515
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO
October 25, 1961

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. M. L. Armstrong

Re: Hanson #1 Ginsberg Federal
Unit Q, Sec. 25, T. 18 S., R. 30 E.
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

In regard to the disposition of the gas from the referenced well, said gas is presently being used to flow this well. Upon reaching the separator, the gas is being dispensed to the atmosphere.

During the past week, Phillips Petroleum tested the gas from this well and to date we have had no correspondence regarding said test.

At the present time, there is no market available for this gas as far as we know.

Yours very truly,

Pete Schram

PS/mws